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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count: -
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
460A

SLJ8441M

No

17 Oct 2019

AUDI

A4 1.4TFSIS TRONIC
Brown

2016

CVNO024610
WAUZZZF44HA069319
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,219.00

28 Dec 2016

28 Dec 2016

[¢]

$27,107.00

Yes
27 Dec 2026
$20,330.00

27 Dec 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,109.00

$36,765.00

$57,095.00

A~



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
“

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:28 AM
To: Claims Dept; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SU 8441 M

I IC is Ch Yoke Shi] yokeshi.chan@aig.com
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLJ 8441M (Excess $0.00/-).
Repair cost all in not exceeding $40,000/- whichever lower.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:07 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SUJ 8441 M

Dear Tony,
This case is Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi yokeshi.chan@aig.com but approval is from Victor or Andy.

I've email Andy and Victor for mandate approval. Will keep you update once approval given

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Denise Tgy (LKKAuto)

#

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:44 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22266.00) - SU8441M - Claim Handler:

Chan, Yoke Shi

Hi Denise,

The one circle in red? If so does this dent need 2 days to repair?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22266.00) - SLI8441M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*SLJ8441M (6664120316SG)
OD
Oct 14 2019 5:45PM
[YIP WENG HONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Victor,

The labour 5.5 days is inclusive of thr LH front fender support.



View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SL18441M
oD
Oct 14 2019 5:45PM
[YIP WENG HONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Replyl Reply Ald Mark as Unread l Print Message ! Delete Message | Forward I

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 18/10/2019 10:09 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject

Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$22266.00) - SLJ8441M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:22266.00:Why labour at 5.5 days for bumper, bonnet, LH fender, headlamp? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and
supplementary items / labour. - I e /tﬁ’ v

f
et Ciapod - 7 A0w
LYt FRbwt FEMSER Sepp A Mk?_,

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents,




View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

*SL18441M
oD
Oct 14 2019 5:45PM
[YIP WENG HONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Resend I View Recipients l Print Message E Delete MessageJ Forward I

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 18/10/2019 10:24 AM,
To Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com
Subject Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22266.00) - SL1J8441M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Dear Victor,
The labour 5.5 days is inclusive of thr LH front fender support.

Regards,
Denise
LKK Auto

<-- Original Message -->

From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 18/10/2019 10:09 AM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22266.00) - SL18441M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:22266.00:Why labour at 5.5 days for bumper, bonnet, LH fender, headlamp? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and
supplementary items / labour.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 17 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLJ8441M Accident Date : 14/10/2019
Make : AUDI A4 Policy No. : 2100495679-02
Assignment Date 1 17/10/2019 Excess : §$0.00
Date of Inspection :17/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 8.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 65,649.00
Revised Amount :S$ 22,266.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 22,293.00
Total 5% 44,559.00
Lump Sum Repair :S§

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5% 169,200.00
Pre-Accident Value :S$ 99,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S§ 57,095.00
Salvage Value 8§

Margin for Repair :S$ 41,905.00
Margin for Repair( New for old value) :S$ 112,105.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount, We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 17 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLJ8441M Accident Date : 14/10/2019
Make :AUDI A4 Policy No. : 2100495679-02
Assignment Date 1 17/10/2019 Excess : §50.00
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

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 65,649.00 .. {A L
Revised Amount :S$ 21,94200 ~7' /r =
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 13,803.00 -, 4>
Total :S$ 35,835.00 Wi} 559
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S§ 93,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S$ 57,095.00
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair 8% 35,905.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :



RETAIL PRICE LIST

Effective as of B December 2017

Combined Fuel CEVS/VES Nett Price
MODEL Power (hp)  Torque (Nm)  Consumption | Retail Price (rebate / after CEVS /

AUDLA3 Sporthack

L/100km

116 200 4.8

$144,100

surcharge)

VES

50 $144,100

A3 1.0 TFSI 5 tronic
53 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic 290 380 6.6 $234,500 $20,000 $254,500
RS 3 2.5 TFSI qu S tronic 400 480 8.4

116 200 4.7

5293,600

$20,000 $313,600

A3 1.0 TFSI S tronic $146,300 50 5146,300
53 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic 290 380 6.5 $236,700 $20,000 $256,700
RS3 2.5 TFSI'qu S tronic 400 480 8.4 55,000 $306,300

1.4 TFSL 5 tronic

AUDI A4 Sedan

150 250 5.2

5301,300

$182,839

$10,000 $192,833

$10,000)

$169,200

Ad 1.4 TFSL S tronic $179,200 {

Ad 2.0 TFSI S tronic 150 320 5.2 5181,900 S0 $181,900
Ad 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Design} 252 370 6.2 5238,000 520,000 $258,000
sS4 354 500 7.7 $299,600 $10,000 $309,600

AUDI A4 Avant

3.0 TFSI qu tiptronic

190 320 5.4

$191,400

350 $191,400

Ad 2.0 TFSI 5 tronic
Ad 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Design) 252 370 8.5 5247,600 520,000 $267,600
54 3.0 TFSI qu tiptronic $309,100 $10,000 $319,100

2.0 TFSI S tronic {Design)

354 500 7.8

190 320 5.6

$206,200

S0 $206,300

AS
AS 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Sport) 252 370 6.4 5251,850 520,000 271,850
S5 3.0 TFSI qu tiptronic 354 500 7.9 §304,500 $10,000 $314,500
ALIDIAS Coupe : : : T : e : e
AS 2.0 TFSI S tronic (Design) 150 320 5.5 $211,500 50 $211,500
A5 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Sport) 252 370 6.4 $256,950 520,000 $276,950
S5 3.0 TFSI qu tiptronic 354 s00 7.8 $311,800 510,000 $321,800
RS S 2.9 TFSI qu tiptronic 450 600 8.8 $374.000 520,000 5394,000
AUDI AS Cabriolet : :
AS 2.0 TFSI S tronic (Design) 190 320 5.9 $250,621 $0 $250,621
A5 2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Sport) 252 370 6.7 $289,200 S0 5289,200
AUDI A6 Sedan 3 = ; e
A6 1.8 TFSI S tronic $227,238 S0 §227,238
Ab 1.8 TFS1 S tronic (Assistance package) $235,286 S0 $235,286
AB 2.0 TFSI S tronic (Assistance package) $253,386 510,000 5263,386
AG 2.0 TFSI qu 5 tronic $264,800 S0 £264,800
A6 3.0 TFSIqu S tronic $355,800 510,000 $365,900
AUDI AG Avant ¢ s =
AB 1.8 TFSI S tronic (Assistance package) 150 320 5.9 5245,586 $0 5245,586
RS 6 4.0 TFSI qu tip 560 700 9.6 5528,200 520,000 5549,200
AUDI A7 Sportback = : R er
AT 2.0 TF51 S tronic 252 370 5:9 5305,000 510,000 5315,000
A7 3.0 TFSI qu S tronic 333 440 7.6 $376,500 510,000 5386,500
AUDEARS - E e : ; Sre - = = : g
ABL 3.0 TFSI qu tip 310 440 7.9 $417,500 510,000 $427,500
AUDI Q2 S 5 ] SRE
Qz 1.0 TFSI S tronic $152,351 50 5152,391
Q2 1.0 TFSL S tronic (Sport) $163,300 S0 5163,300
Q2 1.4 TFSI COD S tronic (Sport) $175,300 S0 $175,300

AUDIQ3
Q3
Q3
AUDIQS
Qs
SQ5
AUDIQT
Q7
Q7

AUDI TT Coupe

T
v
AUDITT Road:

1.4 TFSI 5 tronic
2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Design)

2.0 TFSI qu S tronic (Sport)

3.0 TFSI qu tiptronic

2.0TFSIqutip
3.0 TFSI qu tip

1.8 TFSI S tronic
2.0 TFSI qu S tronic
ister

$173,315
£197,000

5234,000
$301,000

$301,526
$358,322

$219,700
$254,200

520,000

5183315
$207,000

510,000
$10,000

$10,000
520,000

5244,000
£321,000

$10,000 $311,526

5378322

50 $219,700
50 $254,200

7 1.8TFSI S tronic 5224,900 S0 5224,300

il 2.0 TFSI qu s tronic 230 $259,400 50 $259,400
AUDI RB Coupe e S %

RB 5.2 FSI qu S tronic 540 778,300 520,000 $798,300
AUDI R8 Spyder = i 3 : . 2 :

R8 5.2 FSI qu S tronic 540 540 11.7 $852,000 $20,000 $872,000

Terms and Conditions :

+ Retail price is subject to in-house Financier and Insurance. Price includes 12-months road tax, registration fee and GST but without insurance.

v COE is non guaranteed and subject to 6-bids, failing which new terms and conditions shall apply.

v Booking depaosit for all models is $520,000/-. Minimum booking deposit for indent order is $525,000/-, with the exception of RS/R8 is $75,000/-
v All deposits are non-refundable upon cancellation.

+ Tn-House utilization of PARF/COE Rebates for new car registration is within Premium Automabile's discretion.

All prices and promotions are subject to change without any prior notice.

& Premium Automobiles v

Audl Centre Singapore
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938



10/18/2019 Used Audi A4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up

Insurance

Post an Advertisement ‘

ment | e '§'2d PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | : Stylish, Powerful and Superb | 2
$58 until it's SOLD! | GRS UGG [ o
| : Explore The Limits Y ;

Wi i |
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|
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| » Search ¥ o P Advanced Search | D
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Auai A4 i : Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Al

[} Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $90,800 = $11,250 /yr  31-Aug-2016 1,395 cc 82339km | Luxury @ Available

Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! STA Certified Accident-Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage Done And Agent Warranty
Till Aug'21 For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing Options. View Today!

Cosmo Automobiles

Posted Cct-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 au

D Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $88,800 $11,020 fyr | 28-Apr-2016 | 1,395cc 85,773 km . Luxury - Available
Design ; ; : :

1 Owner! Full Agent Serviced Records! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned For Peace Of Mind. High Trade In And In House
Financing Available! View Today!

Posted: 15-0¢t-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audi Ad; audi a1, Audi, Ad; 34, Used Audi
[T] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic © $99,800 @ $11,940/yr | 25-Nov-2016  1,395cc 34,000km . Luxury Available
Fully Agent Maintained, Low Mileage Done, 100% Accident Free, Latest Model With Cockpit Design, One Of The Best Unit In Town, Seeing
To Believed, Easy Loan/ Trdae In Avail. ? A k
D Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $96,800 $12,550 /yr 29-Feb-2016 1,395 cc i 27,941 km Luxury Available
Design | i i

Comes With 12 Months Select Approved Warranty, Suave And Sophisticated Latest Generation A4 Sedan Powered By A Responsive 1.4
Turbocharged Engine Providing You A Powerful Daily Drive, Yet Returning Good Fuel Efficiency! Spacious Cabin For Small Families! Larg... erREauMAD |
Select By Performance Premium Selection #

. Posted: 12-0ct=2019  Tag L6 Audi A4, 201 a4, Audi, A, a4, Used Aud!

Complete Bodykit
Complete body kit in PP material others ride also avaliable

More info about this product

D Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $95,888 $12,400 /yr 29-Feb-2016 @ 1,395cc = Luxury Available
Design : i :
Free $500 Worth Of Petral Or Shopping Vouchers! Audi A4 Glacier White With Nougat Brown Seats. Elite Package Special Rims Chrome
Finish. Ceramic Glass Coating, Mint Condition- Like New. 1.4 TFSI - Powerful Yet Economical On Mileage. New Pirelli Tyres, All 4. Only A,.. { FREMIUMAD )
Yes Motoring s
S Posted: 12-0ct-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A9,-2016 audi a4 sudi a4, Audi, Ad, a4, Used Aud
[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic - N.A 26-Feb-2016 1,395cc | - i lwury | SOLD
SHORTLISTED ! HISTORY
Cémpare c @ 1i A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic : - N.A © 22-Dec-2016 139 cc ¢ - Luxury

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Audi+A4&PRC=0&RGD=2016&DEP=0&VEH=0



10/18/2019 Used Audi A4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Offer For This Weekend, FOC Solar Film And In Car Camera! Certified Premium Pre-Owned Multi Points Check For Peace Of Mind Drive
Away! Single Owner That Meticulous Maintains With Regular Servicing, This Fuel Efficiency With A Dynamic Driving Experience German...

Premium Automobiles
ﬂj": Posted: 11-0ct-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audl A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Aud

[:] Audi A4 1,4A TFSI S-tronic $89,888 $11,290 fyr 27-Jul-2016 @ 1,395¢cc | 107,000 km Luxury i\ Available
Single Owner Unit. Stylish And Luxurious A4! Well Maintained Grey Exterior On Black Leather. Cheapest Unit In Market! This Is The Most
Affordable German Sedan In Market! Fuel Efficient And Powerful! All You Need For The City Driving Style In Singapore! Trade In Welcom...
Cars 88 Pte Ltd
7 Posted: 11-0t2019  Tags: 2016 Audi Ad, 2016 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic : $93,800 $11,550 fyr | 30-Sep-2016 © 1,395¢cc . 53,33dkm Lwury | Available

‘Stylish And Luxurious A4, Mint Condition, Beautiful Blue Exterior On Grey Leather. Fuel Efficient, Powerful And Very Comfortable, All You
‘Need For The City Driving Style In Singapore! Direct Owner (Women),

A.‘r\‘ - -
N Posted: 10-Oct-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audi A4, audi 24, Audy A4, a4, Used Audi

[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic . NA 23-Dec-2016 1,395 cc - © leury | SOLD
Audi Approved Plus Unit! Additional 2 Years Extended Agent Warranty Available! Lowest Mileage In Market! One Owner! Fully Audi Agent
Servicing Since Day One! High Loan Approval! Low Bank Interest Rate 2,28%. Showroom Condition! Superb Tip Top Condition! High Tra...

Premium Automobiles

2016 Audi A4, 2016 1i a4, Augt A4, aud: a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used

Find the right car through consignment.
Purchase pre-loved, owner consigned cars at affordable prices through our dedicated consignment agents. Arrange a test drive today.

Find out more!

[7] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic : - N.A ¢ 31-Aug-2016 1,395¢cc - © lwury | SOLD

1 Owner! Full Agent Serviced Records! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre<Owned For Peace Of Mind. High Trade In And In House
Financing Available! View Today!

S 7 Posted 0B-Oct-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audi A4, audl a4, Audi, Ad, 34, Used Audi

m Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic - N.A 29-Apr-2016 1,395¢cc | - Luxury : SOLD

Offer 1.98% Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! 1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! STA Certified
Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Qur Flexibl...

Cosmo Automobiles

7 Posted: 08

[C] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic . $90,800 | $11,270/yr | 26-Aug-2016 1,395¢cc . 54800km | luxury @ Available
Stylish And Luxurious A4! Well Maintained Blue Exterior On Black Leather. Cheapest Unit In Market! This Is The Most Affordable German ;
Sedan In Market! Fuel Efficient And Powerfull All You Need Far The City Driving Style In Singapore! Trade In Welcome! Loan Avallablel... [ Fretaum i ]

\Z 7 Posted: 05-0ct:2012  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi'a4, Audl-As, audi 58 Audi, Ad, a4, Used Audi
=

E] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $102,800 $12,530 /yr 30-Nov-2016 1,395 cc 45,900 km Luxury :  Available

Exclusive Interest Rates Of 2.28% With Major Banks. Well Maintained Unit By Previous Owner. Agent Maintained. Call Us Now To View
This Unit.

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

%J{ Posted: 03-Qct-2018  Tags idi A4, 2016 audl a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

D Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic $103,800 $14,000 /yr 31-Mar-2016 :  1,395cc © 45000km Luxury : Available
Interest Rate 2.48% Only! Secured Ahd Well Maintained By Fussy Owner, Immaculate Condition Inside And Outside. Certified With

Assurance And Quality From STA Evaluation. Give Yourself A Peace Of Mind! Buy It From Us! A Company With Professional Sales Service... -
Car Search :

A
‘{:\3" Posted: 27-5ep-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A¢, ad, Used Audi

[:J Audi A4 1.4A TFSI $-tronic = N.A 29-Aug-2016 1,395 cc & ; Luxury i SOLD

Flexi-Loan Available, From $1,400/Month! High Trade In Available! 1 Owner, 100% Accident Free, Full Agent Maintained, Stock Kept, Full
Factory Option, Agent Warranty! Must View! Always Shelter Parked, Most Popular German Sedan Around! Luxurious Plush Leather Coupl...

[ FREMUMAD

Cars 88 Pte Ltd

f“‘/ Posted: 23-5ep-2019  Tags: 2016 Audi Ad, 2016 audi a4, / Ad, audi a4, Audi, A4, ad, Used Audl

. swormusten | mstony 11 A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic : - : N.A 30-Dec-2016 | 1,395 cc - { lwuy : SOLD
E ) (“FREMIUMAD |
Compare £ L) ' Low Mileage! Well Groomed Inside Out. No Repairs Needed. Under Agent Warranty! Agent Maintained! Free Island Wide Towing DI
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10/18/2019 Used Audi A4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
; In Event Of Emergency. We Provide Loans, Trade In, Insurance And Scrap Services With Flexibility. Kindly Call Us Now For More Inform...

):-“ Pasted: 18-5ep-2019  Tags: 6 Audi A%, 2016 audi a4, Audl A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

[} Audi Ad 1.4A TFSI S-tronic { $103,500 | $12,500/yr | 28-Dec2016 = 1,395cc | 50,300km & Luxury | Available

1 Oiwner, 100% Accident Free, Full Agent Maintained, Face Lifted Model! Very Well Taken Care.Original Paintwork, Trade In/ Loan
Avalilable, Call Now To View! Viewing By Appointment Only

360 VR Cars ’ D
s Posted: 1 20316 Audi Ad, 2016 audi 23, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a3, Used Aud
[] Audi A4 1.4A TFSI S-tronic - N.A i 31-Aug-2016 - 1,395¢cc - ! lwury ¢ S0LD
1 Owner, Ragular Service At Audi Service Centre, Agent Car, Last Serviced In Aug, Accident Free, 18" Breyton Rims, Michelin Tyre,Add On
Sprint Booster, No Existing Problem To The Car,Selling Due Upgrading,Road Tax Till Feb 2020, Super Low Original Mileage Due Used As... I PrEMNAD

360 VR Cars
"" Bosted: 13-Gep-2019  Tags: 2046 Audi A4, 2016 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

[] Audi A4 Avant 1.4A TFSI S- ; - N.A | 15-Dec-2016 1,395¢cc | - { Stationwagon |  SOLD
tronic i i

New Arrivall Beautiful Rare A4 Avant (Wagon) Fully Maintained By The Agent Premium Automobile With Records And Reputable
Workshop.100% Accident Free With Certified Premium Pre-Owned Multi Points Check For Peace OF Mind. High Original Stock Condition... P FRE Vit 4D )

Premium Automobiles

C 7 Posted: 13-Sen-20:10
{ . S xt

Tags: 2016 Audi Ad, 20i¢
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